Yasir Iqbal

Temporary Visiting Faculty

School of Natural Sciences

Email: yiqbal.phdphy21sns@student.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Yasir Iqbal is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. Yasir Iqbal has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 8, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Physics	2018 - 2020
COMSATS Institute of Information Technology, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BS in Physics	2012 - 2018
University of Sargodha, Pakistan	

Experience

Temporary Visiting Faculty School of Natural Sciences	2023- Present
Temporary Visiting Faculty School of Natural Sciences	2023 - 2023

Research Articles

In-situ formation of Azo dye capped-silver nanoparticles and their nanocomposite with reduced graphene oxide for dye degradation

Iram Noreen Awab Hashmi Yasir Iqbal Fouzia Perveen Malik Mudassir Iqbal Faheem Amin

Materials Chemistry and Physics, Volume:308, Article Number: 128299

Impact Factor: 4.6 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 8 DOI: 10.1016/j.matchemphys.2023.128299

2023